
State Licensing Board Contact Information By State 
Advanced Emergency Medical Technician (AEMT) Program 

State Certification/ 
Education / 
Licensure 
Required? 

Meets 
Requirements? 
 

Link to Process & Contact Information General Phone 
Number 

General Email 

Alabama Yes No Board Information: 
https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/index.
html  
Licensure Information: 
https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/licensure.html   

(334) 290-3088 https://www.alabamapublic
health.gov/ems/contact.ht
ml  

Alaska Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://health.alaska.gov/dph/Emergency/Pages/e
ms/training/default.aspx 
Contact Information: 
https://health.alaska.gov/dph/Emergency/Pages/C
ontact.aspx   

907-465-3140 emsinfo@alaska.gov  

Arkansas Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-
services/topics/new-ems-applications  
Contact Information:  
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-
services/topics/emergency-medical-services  

501-661-2262  ADHEMS@arkansas.gov 

California Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://emsa.ca.gov/emt/  
Contact Information: 
https://emsa.ca.gov/local-ems-agency-
administrators/local-ems-agencies/  

(916) 322-4336 AEMT licensure is handled at a 
county-level in CA. Please refer 
to this link for your specific 
county contact information: 
https://emsa.ca.gov/local-ems-
agency-administrators/local-
ems-agencies/  
 

Colorado Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://cdphe.colorado.gov/emergency-
care/emergency-medical-services/emergency-
medical-responder-emr-registration  
 

303-691-4932 cdphe.emtcert@state.co.us  

https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/index.html
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https://emsa.ca.gov/local-ems-agency-administrators/local-ems-agencies/
https://emsa.ca.gov/local-ems-agency-administrators/local-ems-agencies/
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Delaware Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dph/ems/paramed
iceducation.html  
Contact Information: 
https://dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dph/contact.html#
pa  
  

302-223-2700 None listed 

Florida Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-
regulation/emt-paramedics/index.html  
Contact Information: 
https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-
regulation/emt-paramedics/contact-info.html  
  

(850) 245-4910 MQA.EMT-
Paramedics@flhealth.gov  

Georgia Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://dph.georgia.gov/ems-personnel-licensure  
Contact Information: 
https://dph.georgia.gov/locations/state-office-ems-
and-trauma   

(770) 996-3133 dph-
phemsinfo@dph.ga.gov  

Hawaii Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://health.hawaii.gov/ems/home/certification-
and-licensure-for-ems-providers-and-personnel/  
Contact Information: 
https://health.hawaii.gov/ems/home/contact-
information/  
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

(808) 733-9210 emsipsb@doh.hawaii.gov  

https://dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dph/ems/paramediceducation.html
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mailto:MQA.EMT-Paramedics@flhealth.gov
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https://dph.georgia.gov/ems-personnel-licensure
https://dph.georgia.gov/locations/state-office-ems-and-trauma
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Idaho Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/eme
rgency-medical-services-ems/emergency-medical-
services-ems-providers  
Contact Information: 
https://publicdocuments.dhw.idaho.gov/WebLink/
DocView.aspx?id=15172&dbid=0&repo=PUBLIC-
DOCUMENTS&cr=1  
  

None Listed AEMT licensure is handled at a 
county-level in ID. Please refer 
to this link for your specific 
county contact information: 
https://publicdocuments.dh
w.idaho.gov/WebLink/DocVi
ew.aspx?id=15172&dbid=0
&repo=PUBLIC-
DOCUMENTS&cr=1  
 
General Email: 
IdahoEMS@dhw.idaho.gov  
  

Illinois Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/emergency-
preparedness-response/ems/licensing.html 
Contact Information: 
https://dph.illinois.gov/contact-us.html  
 

217-785-2080 AEMT licensure is handled at a 
county-level in IL. Please refer 
to this link for your specific 
county contact information: 
https://dph.illinois.gov/topi
cs-services/emergency-
preparedness-
response/ems/ems-system-
listing.html   
 

Indiana Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://www.in.gov/dhs/ems/individual-
certifications/  
Contact Information: 
https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/f747ca0a2926
4018aa16aefa42486f92?utm_source=EMS%20cont
ent&utm_medium=&utm_campaign=&utm_term=
&utm_content=  
  

317-234-7322 emscertifications@dhs.in.go
v  
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Kansas Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://www.ksbems.org/ems/?page_id=6152  
Contact Information: 
https://www.ksbems.org/ems/?page_id=5399   

(785) 296-7296 AEMT licensure is handled at a 
regional-level in KS. Please 
refer to this link for your specific 
region contact information: 
https://ksbems.org/html%20pag
es/Regions.html  
  

Kentucky Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://kbems.ky.gov/Certification-And-
Licensure/Pages/default.aspx  
Contact Information: 
https://kbems.ky.gov/Pages/Contact-Us.aspx  
  

1-866-975-2367 none listed 

Louisiana Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://ldh.la.gov/page/ems-credentialing  
Contact Information: 
https://ldh.la.gov/index.cfm/directory/detail/4553  
  

225.925.4022 EMS.Credentialing@la.gov  
or 
susan.bailey@la.gov 

Maine Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://www.maine.gov/ems/licensing/new-license  
Contact Information: 
https://www.maine.gov/ems/about/contact  

207-287-6251 ems.licensure@maine.gov  

Maryland Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://www.miemss.org/home/ems-
providers/initial-certification  
  

1-800-762-7157 AEMT licensure is handled at a 
regional-level in MD. Please 
refer to this link for your specific 
region contact information: 
https://www.miemss.org/home/r
egional-programs  
 
 
  

https://www.ksbems.org/ems/?page_id=6152
https://www.ksbems.org/ems/?page_id=5399
https://ksbems.org/html%20pages/Regions.html
https://ksbems.org/html%20pages/Regions.html
https://kbems.ky.gov/Certification-And-Licensure/Pages/default.aspx
https://kbems.ky.gov/Certification-And-Licensure/Pages/default.aspx
https://kbems.ky.gov/Pages/Contact-Us.aspx
https://ldh.la.gov/page/ems-credentialing
https://ldh.la.gov/index.cfm/directory/detail/4553
mailto:EMS.Credentialing@la.gov
https://www.maine.gov/ems/licensing/new-license
https://www.maine.gov/ems/about/contact
mailto:ems.licensure@maine.gov
https://www.miemss.org/home/ems-providers/initial-certification
https://www.miemss.org/home/ems-providers/initial-certification
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Michigan Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/inside-
mdhhs/legislationpolicy/ems/inside/requirements  
Contact Information:  
https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/inside-
mdhhs/legislationpolicy/ems/inside/contact-the-
ems-section  
  

517-241-3025 EMS@michigan.gov  

Minnesota Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://mn.gov/emsrb/licensing/ems-personnel.jsp   

651.201.2800 EMSRB@state.mn.us  

Mississippi Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/47,0,307,37
4.html  
Contact Information: 
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/47,0,310,51
.html  
  

601-933-7658 elaine.coleman@msdh.ms.gov  

Missouri Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/licensing.php  
Contact Information: 
https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/askus.php   

573-751-6356 EMSINFO@health.mo.gov  

Montana Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/medical-
examiners/license-information/emergency-care-
provider  
  

(406) 444-6880 DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV 

Nebraska Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/EHS-EMS-Licensing.aspx   

(402) 471-0371 DHHS.EMSLicensing@nebra
ska.gov  

https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/inside-mdhhs/legislationpolicy/ems/inside/requirements
https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/inside-mdhhs/legislationpolicy/ems/inside/requirements
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https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/inside-mdhhs/legislationpolicy/ems/inside/contact-the-ems-section
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https://mn.gov/emsrb/licensing/ems-personnel.jsp
mailto:EMSRB@state.mn.us
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/47,0,307,374.html
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/47,0,307,374.html
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/47,0,310,51.html
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/47,0,310,51.html
mailto:elaine.coleman@msdh.ms.gov
https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/licensing.php
https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/askus.php
mailto:EMSINFO@health.mo.gov
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/medical-examiners/license-information/emergency-care-provider
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/medical-examiners/license-information/emergency-care-provider
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/medical-examiners/license-information/emergency-care-provider
mailto:DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV
https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/EHS-EMS-Licensing.aspx
mailto:DHHS.EMSLicensing@nebraska.gov
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New Jersey Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://www.nj.gov/health/ems/reg-
enforcement/applications-forms/  
  

609-633-7777   ems@doh.nj.gov  

New Mexico Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://www.nmhealth.org/about/erd/emsb/emsl/  

505-476-8200 PeggyA.Griego@state.nm.us  

New York Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/ems/  
Contact Information: 
https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/ems/regional.htm   
 
  

None listed AEMT licensure is handled at a 
regional-level in NY. Please 
refer to this link for your specific 
region contact information: 
https://www.health.ny.gov/profe
ssionals/ems/regional.htm   
  

North Carolina Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://oems.nc.gov/credentialing-faqs/  
Contact Information: 
https://oems.nc.gov/contact/   

(919) 855-3935 ASKOEMS@DHHS.NC.GOV  

North Dakota Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://www.hhs.nd.gov/health/epr/emergency-
medical-services-ems-system  
Contact Information: 
https://www.hhs.nd.gov/health/epr/emergency-
medical-systems-unit-contacts  
  

(701) 328-2310 dhseo@nd.gov  

Ohio Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://ems.ohio.gov/certifications/ems-certification/initial-
ems-certification   

(614) 466-9447 ems-
firecertifications@dps.ohio.gov  

https://www.nj.gov/health/ems/reg-enforcement/applications-forms/
https://www.nj.gov/health/ems/reg-enforcement/applications-forms/
mailto:ems@doh.nj.gov
https://www.nmhealth.org/about/erd/emsb/emsl/
mailto:PeggyA.Griego@state.nm.us
https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/ems/
https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/ems/regional.htm
https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/ems/regional.htm
https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/ems/regional.htm
https://oems.nc.gov/credentialing-faqs/
https://oems.nc.gov/contact/
mailto:ASKOEMS@DHHS.NC.GOV
https://www.hhs.nd.gov/health/epr/emergency-medical-services-ems-system
https://www.hhs.nd.gov/health/epr/emergency-medical-services-ems-system
https://www.hhs.nd.gov/health/epr/emergency-medical-systems-unit-contacts
https://www.hhs.nd.gov/health/epr/emergency-medical-systems-unit-contacts
mailto:dhseo@nd.gov
https://ems.ohio.gov/certifications/ems-certification/initial-ems-certification
https://ems.ohio.gov/certifications/ems-certification/initial-ems-certification
mailto:ems-firecertifications@dps.ohio.gov
mailto:ems-firecertifications@dps.ohio.gov
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Oregon Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PROVIDERPARTN
ERRESOURCES/EMSTRAUMASYSTEMS/EMSTRAININ
GCERTIFICATION/Pages/index.aspx  
Contact Information: 
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PROVIDERPARTN
ERRESOURCES/EMSTRAUMASYSTEMS/Pages/Progr
am-Information.aspx#question  
  

971-673-0520 ems.trauma@odhsoha.oreg
on.gov  

Pennsylvania Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/EMS/Pages/Res
ources.aspx#license  

  

717-787-8740 AEMT licensure is handled at a 
regional-level in PA. Please 
refer to this link for your specific 
region contact information: 
https://www.health.pa.gov/topic
s/Documents/EMS/3.29.16%20-
%20Regional%20EMS%20List
%20-%20Map.pdf  
  

Rhode Island Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=284#o
ne  

401-222-5960 None Listed 

South Carolina Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://scdhec.gov/healthcare-quality/emt-
certification-links  
Contact Information: 
https://scdhec.gov/south-carolina-division-ems-
trauma  
 
  

(803) 545-4204 emscertifications@dhec.sc.g
ov  

https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PROVIDERPARTNERRESOURCES/EMSTRAUMASYSTEMS/EMSTRAININGCERTIFICATION/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PROVIDERPARTNERRESOURCES/EMSTRAUMASYSTEMS/EMSTRAININGCERTIFICATION/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PROVIDERPARTNERRESOURCES/EMSTRAUMASYSTEMS/EMSTRAININGCERTIFICATION/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PROVIDERPARTNERRESOURCES/EMSTRAUMASYSTEMS/Pages/Program-Information.aspx#question
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PROVIDERPARTNERRESOURCES/EMSTRAUMASYSTEMS/Pages/Program-Information.aspx#question
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PROVIDERPARTNERRESOURCES/EMSTRAUMASYSTEMS/Pages/Program-Information.aspx#question
mailto:ems.trauma@odhsoha.oregon.gov
mailto:ems.trauma@odhsoha.oregon.gov
https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/EMS/Pages/Resources.aspx#license
https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/EMS/Pages/Resources.aspx#license
https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/Documents/EMS/3.29.16%20-%20Regional%20EMS%20List%20-%20Map.pdf
https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/Documents/EMS/3.29.16%20-%20Regional%20EMS%20List%20-%20Map.pdf
https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/Documents/EMS/3.29.16%20-%20Regional%20EMS%20List%20-%20Map.pdf
https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/Documents/EMS/3.29.16%20-%20Regional%20EMS%20List%20-%20Map.pdf
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=284#one
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=284#one
https://scdhec.gov/healthcare-quality/emt-certification-links
https://scdhec.gov/healthcare-quality/emt-certification-links
https://scdhec.gov/south-carolina-division-ems-trauma
https://scdhec.gov/south-carolina-division-ems-trauma
mailto:emscertifications@dhec.sc.gov
mailto:emscertifications@dhec.sc.gov
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Tennessee Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-
areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board/ems-
board/licensure.html  
Contact Information: 
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-
areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board/ems-
board/ems-regional-offices.html  
 
 
  

Phone: 615-
741-2584 
Toll Free: 1-
800-778-4505 

AEMT licensure is handled at a 
regional-level in TN. Please 
refer to this link for your specific 
region contact information: 
 
https://www.tn.gov/health/health
-program-areas/health-
professional-boards/ems-
board/ems-board/ems-regional-
offices.html 

Texas Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://www.dshs.texas.gov/dshs-ems-trauma-
systems/ems-personnel-certification-
licensure/initial-certification-licensure  
Contact Information: 
https://www.dshs.texas.gov/dshs-ems-trauma-
systems/contact-us  
  

512-834-6700 EMSCert@dshs.texas.gov  

Utah Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://bemsp.utah.gov/ems-personnel-licensure/   

801-273-6666 ems@utah.gov  

Vermont Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency-
medical-services/licensing  
Contact Information: 
https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency-
medical-services/ems-agency-and-district-contact-
information  
  

802-863-7310 vtems@vermont.gov  

https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board/ems-board/licensure.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board/ems-board/licensure.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board/ems-board/licensure.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board/ems-board/ems-regional-offices.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board/ems-board/ems-regional-offices.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board/ems-board/ems-regional-offices.html
https://www.dshs.texas.gov/dshs-ems-trauma-systems/ems-personnel-certification-licensure/initial-certification-licensure
https://www.dshs.texas.gov/dshs-ems-trauma-systems/ems-personnel-certification-licensure/initial-certification-licensure
https://www.dshs.texas.gov/dshs-ems-trauma-systems/ems-personnel-certification-licensure/initial-certification-licensure
https://www.dshs.texas.gov/dshs-ems-trauma-systems/contact-us
https://www.dshs.texas.gov/dshs-ems-trauma-systems/contact-us
mailto:EMSCert@dshs.texas.gov
https://bemsp.utah.gov/ems-personnel-licensure/
mailto:ems@utah.gov
https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency-medical-services/licensing
https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency-medical-services/licensing
https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency-medical-services/ems-agency-and-district-contact-information
https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency-medical-services/ems-agency-and-district-contact-information
https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency-medical-services/ems-agency-and-district-contact-information
mailto:vtems@vermont.gov


State Licensing Board Contact Information By State 
Advanced Emergency Medical Technician (AEMT) Program 

State Certification/ 
Education / 
Licensure 
Required? 

Meets 
Requirements?  

Link to Process & Contact Information General Phone 
Number 

General Email 

Washington Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://doh.wa.gov/public-health-provider-
resources/emergency-medical-services-ems-
systems/ems-provider-certification  
Contact Information: 
https://doh.wa.gov/about-us/programs-and-
services/health-systems-quality-assurance/office-
customer-service/office-customer-service-3  
  

360-236-4700 hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov  

West Virginia Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://www.wvoems.org/wvoems-
department/personnel-certification  
Contact Information:  
https://www.wvoems.org/about/contact-us  
  

(888) 747-8367 None Listed 

Wisconsin Yes  No Licensure Information: 
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/licensing/index.htm  
Contact Information: 
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/contacts.htm  

608-266-1568 dhsemssmail@dhs.wisconsin.gov  

Wyoming  Yes No Licensure Information: 
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/ems-
program-2/ems-licensure/  
Contact Information: 
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/about-ems/ 
  

(307) 777-7955 emsinfo@wyo.gov  

Washington DC Yes Undetermined Licensure & Contact Information: 
https://fems.dc.gov/page/minimum-requirements-
firefighter-emt  
  

(202) 673-3320 info.fems@dc.gov  

American Samoa Undetermined Undetermined Licensure & Contact Information: 
American Samoa Health Services Regulatory Board 
Department of Health Pago Pago, AS 96799 
 

Phone 
(684) 633-1222  

none-listed- see contact 
information 

https://doh.wa.gov/public-health-provider-resources/emergency-medical-services-ems-systems/ems-provider-certification
https://doh.wa.gov/public-health-provider-resources/emergency-medical-services-ems-systems/ems-provider-certification
https://doh.wa.gov/public-health-provider-resources/emergency-medical-services-ems-systems/ems-provider-certification
https://doh.wa.gov/about-us/programs-and-services/health-systems-quality-assurance/office-customer-service/office-customer-service-3
https://doh.wa.gov/about-us/programs-and-services/health-systems-quality-assurance/office-customer-service/office-customer-service-3
https://doh.wa.gov/about-us/programs-and-services/health-systems-quality-assurance/office-customer-service/office-customer-service-3
mailto:hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov
https://www.wvoems.org/wvoems-department/personnel-certification
https://www.wvoems.org/wvoems-department/personnel-certification
https://www.wvoems.org/about/contact-us
mailto:rnboard@wv.gov
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/licensing/index.htm
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/contacts.htm
mailto:dhsemssmail@dhs.wisconsin.gov
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/ems-program-2/ems-licensure/
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/ems-program-2/ems-licensure/
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/about-ems/
mailto:emsinfo@wyo.gov
https://fems.dc.gov/page/minimum-requirements-firefighter-emt
https://fems.dc.gov/page/minimum-requirements-firefighter-emt
mailto:info.fems@dc.gov


State Licensing Board Contact Information By State 
Advanced Emergency Medical Technician (AEMT) Program 

State Certification/ 
Education / 
Licensure 
Required? 

Meets 
Requirements? 
 

Link to Process & Contact Information General Phone 
Number 

General Email 

N. Mariana 
Islands 

Yes Undetermined Licensure Information: 
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/wp-
content/uploads/2022/08/EMT-Application.pdf  
Contact Information: 
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-
professions-licensing-board/  
 

(670) 664-4808 info@cnmilicensing.gov.mp  

Puerto Rico Yes Undetermined Licensure & Contact Information: 
https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/56  
 

787-765-2929 contactus@salud.pr.gov  

US Virgin Islands Yes Undetermined Licensure & Contact Information: 
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/emergency-medical-
services/  

St Croix Office 
of EMS 
Telephone: 
(340) 718-1311 
ext. 1-3051 
St. Thomas/St. 
John Office 
Telephone: 340-
774-9000 

None Listed 

 

  

https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/wp-content/uploads/2022/08/EMT-Application.pdf
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/wp-content/uploads/2022/08/EMT-Application.pdf
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
mailto:info@cnmilicensing.gov.mp
https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/56
mailto:contactus@salud.pr.gov
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/emergency-medical-services/
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/emergency-medical-services/

